## DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 3-5 OCTOBER 2000

### This week at a glance

There were 81 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 36 separate enabling Acts, through 14 Departments of State.

## **Statutory Rules**

18 of the 81 instruments were Statutory Rules, comprising

- 1 made as a primary instrument; and
- 17 made as amending instruments

#### **Instrument makers**

34 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers

47 instruments were made by Public Officials

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

# DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 3-5 OCTOBER 2000

	Page
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY	
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Live Sheep Exports to Saudi	
Arabia) Amendment Order 2000 (No.4)	7
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.4) Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment	7
Regulations 2000 (No.3)	7
Temporary Order No. 4 of 2000 under subsection 43(8) of the <i>Fisheries Management Act 1991</i>	7
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
CEO Instruments of Approval Nos 50-54 under section 4A of the	
Customs Act 1901	8-9
Customs Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.10)	9
Family Law Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.4)	9
Federal Magistrates Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)	9
Foreign States Immunities Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	9
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLO AND THE ARTS	GY
Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice No.1 of 1994 (Amendment No.3 of 2000) Determination under paragraph (c) of the definition of "broadcasting service"	10
(No.1 of 2000) under s. 6(1) of the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i>	10
Radiocommunications Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)	10
Telecommunications (Annual Carrier Licence Charge) Determination 2000 Telecommunications (Costs Attributable to Telecommunications Functions	10
and Powers) Determination 2000	11
Telecommunications (Recovery of ITU Budget Contributions)	
Determination 2000	11
Telecommunications (Service Provider – Identity Checks for Pre-paid Public Mobile Telecommunications Services) Determination 2000	11
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Defence Determination 2000/27	12
Defence Determination 2000/28	12
Defence Determination 2000/29	12
Defence Determination 2000/30	12
Defence Portfolio Regulations Amendment (Aid to Civilian Authorities) Regulations 2000 (No.1)	12

# DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT, WORKPLACE RELATIONS AND SMALL BUSINESS

Notice of Declaration under section 9(3) of the <i>Occupational Health and</i>	
Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991 (Notice No.1 of 2000)	13
Notice of Declaration under section 9(5) of the <i>Occupational Health and</i>	
Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991 (Notice No.2 of 2000)	13
Notice of Declaration and Revocation under section 5(6) of the <i>Safety</i> ,	
Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 (Notice No.1 of 2000)	13
Workplace Relations Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)	13
Workplace Relations Timenament Regulations 2000 (170.2)	13
DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE	
Declaration under subsection 9(1) of the Wildlife Protection (Regulation of	
Exports and Imports) Act 1982	14
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION	
Remuneration Tribunals Determinations 2000/08 and 2000/10	15
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE	
Committee Amendment Principles 2000 (No. 1)	16
Committee Amendment Principles 2000 (No.1)	10
Determination no PIB22/2000 under paragraph (bj) of Schedule 1 of the <i>National</i>	1.0
Health Act 1953	16
Extra Service Amendment Principles 2000 (No.1)	16
Information Amendment Principles 2000 (No.1)	16
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.6)	16
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.3)	17
Therapeutic Goods Order No.66 under section 10 of the <i>Therapeutic Goods</i>	
Act 1989	17
User Rights Amendment Principles 2000 (No.2)	17
DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS	
Migration Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.5)	18
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESOURCES	
Australian Sports Drug Agency Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)	19
Australian Sports Drug Agency Drug Testing (Scheme A) Amendment	17
Orders 2000 (No.3) under section 17G of the Australian Sports Drug Agency	10
Australian Sports Drug Agency Drug Testing (Scheme P) Orders 2000 under	19
Australian Sports Drug Agency Drug Testing (Scheme B) Orders 2000 under	10
section 17G of the Australian Sports Drug Agency Act 1990  Trong Tagman Mutual Base gnition (Tamparary Examptions)	19
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition (Temporary Exemptions) Regulations 2000 (No.1)	19
KEYHAHOUS ZUUU (INO. 1.)	19

## DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

Recognition of Representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander Body 2000 (No.12)	20
2000 (NO.12)	20
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Airports Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)	21
Amendment 30 of the National Capital Plan under section 21 of the Australian	
Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988	21
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.7) 2000	21
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.11) 2000	21
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.13) 2000	21
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.14) 2000	22
Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.6)	22
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (8 Instruments)	22-23
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 (2 Instruments)	23
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (1 Instrument)	23
Exemption No.CASA EX41/2000 under subregulation 235(11) of the Civil	
Aviation Regulations 1988	23
Exemption No. CASA EX44/2000 under subregulation 235(11) of the <i>Civil</i>	
Aviation Regulations 1988	24
Instrument No. CASA 382/00 under subregulation 235(11) of the <i>Civil</i>	
Aviation Regulations 1988	24
Instrument No. CASA 388/00 under regulation 152 of the <i>Civil Aviation</i>	
Regulations 1988	24
Marine Orders, Part 6 – Marine Radio Qualifications, Issue 5	
Marine Order No.5 of 2000	24
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations	
2000 (No.5)	25
A New Tax System (Goods and Servicecs Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and	
Charges) Determination 2000 (No.2)	25
Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2000 (No.3)	25
Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No.6)	25
Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.6)	25
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS	
Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under subsection	
196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (3)	$2\epsilon$
Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under subsection	
196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (3)	26
Veterans' Entitlements Treatment (Gulf War Health Study)	
Determination 2000	27

## DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 3-5 OCTOBER 2000

#### **DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS** Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 4 9 Attorney-General's Communications, Information Technology 7 and the Arts Defence 5 Education, Training and Youth Affairs 0 Employment, Workplace Relations and Small **Business** 4 Environment and Heritage 1 Family and Community Services 0 Finance and Administration 2 Foreign Affairs and Trade 0 Health and Aged Care 8 Immigration and Multicultural Affairs 1 Industry, Science and Resources 4 Prime Minister and Cabinet 1 Transport and Regional Services 23 Treasury 5 Veterans' Affairs 7 **Total** 81

## DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 3-5 OCTOBER 2000

## ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Aged Care Act 1997 Air Force Act 1923	4
Airports Act 1996	1
A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999	2
Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988	1
Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997	1
Australian Sports Drug Agency Act 1990	3
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	2
Civil Aviation Act 1988	20
Currency Act 1965	2
Customs Act 1901	6
Defence Act 1903	5
Family Law Act 1975	1
Federal Magistrates Act 1999	1
Fisheries Management Act 1991	1
Foreign States Immunities Act 1985	1
Income Tax Assessment Act 1936	1
Migration Act 1958	1
Migration Reform Act 1992	1
National Health Act 1953	1
Native Title Act 1993	1
Navigation Act 1912	1
Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991	2
Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999	1
Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991	1
Radiocommunications Act 1992	1
Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973	2
Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988	1
Telecommunications Act 1997	1
Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997	3
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	3
Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989	1
Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997	1
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	7
Wildlife Protection (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Act 1982	1
Workplace Relations Act 1996	1

(Some instruments are made under more than one enabling Act. The number of instruments listed under enabling Acts is, therefore, greater than the number of instruments.)

84

**Total** 

### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry (Live Sheep Exports to Saudi Arabia) Amendment Order 2000 (No.4)

Australian Meat and Live-stock Industry Act 1997

Made 31/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends the original Order by including

the current edition of the Saudi Live Export Preparation Program Industry Standards, and reducing the number of days sheep are quarantined from 7 to 6. Temporary Order No. 4 of 2000 under subsection 43(8) of the *Fisheries Management Act 1991* 

Fisheries Management Act 1991

Made 20/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends the Southern Bluefin Tuna

Management Plan 1995 by defining Southern Bluefin Tuna only in terms of

species Thunnus maccoyii.

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.4) Statutory Rules 2000 No.265

Primary Industries (Excise) Levies Act 1999

Made 27/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Correct technical drafting errors in

Statutory Rules 2000 No. 237.

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.3) Statutory Rules 2000 No.264

Primary Industries Levies and Charges Collection Act 1991

Made 27/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Correct technical drafting errors in

Statutory Rules 2000 No. 238.

#### ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

## CEO Instrument of Approval No. 50 of 2000 under s. 4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 18/08/2000

Tabled 05/10/2000 S 05/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves, for the purposes of

regulation 4F and paragraphs (a) and (b) of the "Police authorisation test" in Part 1 of Schedule 6 to the *Customs* (*Prohibited Imports*) *Regulations* 1956, a new form, headed "Importation of Firearms – Police Confirmation".

## CEO Instrument of Approval No. 51 of 2000 under s. 4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 18/08/2000

Tabled 05/10/2000 S 05/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves, for the purposes of

regulation 4F and items 4 and 5 of Part 3 of Schedule 6 to the *Customs* (*Prohibited Imports*) Regulations 1956,

a new form, headed "Dealer's

Declaration".

## CEO Instrument of Approval No. 52 of 2000 under s. 4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 18/08/2000

Tabled 05/10/2000 S 05/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves a new form, headed

"Category C & H – Police

Certification", CEO Instrument No. 50 of 2000, made under section 4A of the *Customs Act 1901*, approves a new form, headed "Importation of Firearms – Police Confirmation", for the purposes of regulation 4F and the "Police authorisation test" in Part 1 of Schedule 6 to the *Customs (Prohibited Imports) Regulations 1956*, for the purposes of regulation 4F of the *Customs (Prohibited Imports)* 

Regulations 1956, paragraph (c) of the "Police authorisation test" in Part 1 of Schedule 6 to those Regulations, item 5 in Part 3 of Schedule 6 to those Regulations, and items 1, 1A, 2, 4, 6 and 7 in Part 4 of Schedule 6 to the

Regulations.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No. 53 of 2000 under ss. 4A and 219RAD of the *Customs Act 1901*

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 30/08/2000

Tabled 05/10/2000 S 05/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves a statement as a description

of the training in the operation of the Rapiscan Secure 1000 Personal

Scanner.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No. 54 of 2000 under ss. 4A and 219RAD of the *Customs Act 1901*

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 30/08/2000

Tabled 05/10/2000 S 05/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves a statement as a description

of the training in the operation of the Barringer Ionscan Trace Detector.

### Customs Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.10) Statutory Rules 2000 No.252

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Prescribe two types of equipment that

may be used in carrying out an external

search of a person.

## Family Law Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.4) Statutory Rules 2000 No.254

### Family Law Act 1975

Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Revise the list in the Principal

Regulations of reciprocating countries which have laws providing for confirmation of variations to overseas

maintenance orders.

## Federal Magistrates Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)

Statutory Rules 2000 No.255

#### Federal Magistrates Act 1999

Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Make clarificatory amendments to the

Principal Regulations concerning fees to be paid in respect of proceedings in the Federal Magistrates Court, and expand the types of proceedings in which there are exemptions from fees.

### Foreign States Immunities Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.256

#### Foreign States Immunities Act 1985

Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Update references in the Principal

Regulations to relevant Commonwealth and State legislation with respect to

taxation.

## DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice No.1 of 1994 (Amendment No.3 of 2000)

**Broadcasting Services Act 1992** 

Made 05/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends the pay TV anti-siphoning list

to remove those cricket matches involving the Australian cricket team to be played during the ICC Knock-Out Trophy to be held in Kenya in October

2000.

Radiocommunications Amendment Regulations

2000 (No.2)

Statutory Rules 2000 No.257

Radiocommunications Act 1992

Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Make a number of amendment to the

Principal Regulations as a consequence

of changes made by the

Radiocommunications Legislation Amendment Act 2000 and related

subordinate legislation.

Determination under paragraph (c) of the definition of "broadcasting service" (No.1 of 2000) under s.6(1) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* 

**Broadcasting Services Act 1992** 

Made 12/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Provides that Internet audio and video

streaming should not be regarded as a broadcasting service for the purposes of

the Act.

**Telecommunications (Annual Carrier Licence Charge) Determination 2000** 

Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 24/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Sets out the method for calculating the

charge on a carrier licence.

#### Telecommunications (Costs Attributable to Telecommunications Functions and Powers) Determination 2000

## Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 24/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount that is to be the

proportion of the Australian

Communications Authority's costs for the 1998-99 financial year that is attributable to the Authority's telecommunications functions and powers.

## **Telecommunications (Recovery of ITU Budget Contributions) Determination 2000**

## Telecommunications (Carrier Licence Charges) Act 1997

Made 24/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies the amount that is to be the

proportion of the Commonwealth's contribution to the budget of the International Telecommunication Union for 1999 associated with

telecommunications.

Telecommunications (Service Provider — Identity Checks for Pre-paid Public Mobile Telecommunications Services) Determination 2000

#### Telecommunications Act 1997

Made 07/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies procedures for the collection

of relevant information about the identity of users of pre-paid carriage

services.

#### DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE

#### **Defence Determination 2000/27**

#### Defence Determination 2000/27

Made 08/09/2000

Defence Act 1903

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Ensures that if a member of the

Australian Defence Force acts as Under Secretary in the Department of Defence, that officer is to be treated as equivalent to the rank of Lieutenant General for the purposes of higher

duties allowance.

#### **Defence Determination 2000/30**

#### Defence Act 1903

Made 18/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends the requirements concerning

payment of certain expenses (telephone connection, motor vehicle registration and driving licence transfer) incurred by members of the Australian Defence Force during removal and relocation.

#### **Defence Determination 2000/28**

#### Defence Act 1903

Made 18/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Clarifies Determination 2000/1

regarding reimbursement of expenses for the transportation and boarding of

pets

Defence Portfolio Regulations Amendment (Aid to Civilian Authorities) Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.263

Defence Act 1903 Air Force Act 1923

Made 13/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Enable the call out of the Australian

Defence Force in situations other than pursuant to Part IIIAAA (Utilisation of

Defence Force to protect

Commonwealth interests, and States and self-governing Territories, against domestic violence) of the *Defence Act* 

1903.

### **Defence Determination 2000/29**

### Defence Act 1903

Made 18/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends provision in Determination

2000/1 concerning the payment of

travelling allowance.

## DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT, WORKPLACE RELATIONS AND SMALL BUSINESS

Notice of Declaration under section 9(5) of the Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991 Notice No.1 of 2000

Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991

Made 24/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Provides coverage under the Act to

volunteers assisting the Department of the Environment and Heritage

(excluding the Bureau of Meteorology) or assisting the Director of National

Parks.

Notice of Declaration under section 9(5) Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991 Notice No.2 of 2000

Occupational Health and Safety (Commonwealth Employment) Act 1991

Made 24/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Provides coverage under the Act to

volunteers assisting in the running of the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park

Authority.

Notice of Declaration and Revocation under section 5(6) of the Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988 Notice No.1 of 2000

Safety, Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 1988

Made 24/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Revokes notices which extend cover

under the Act to volunteers assisting the

Antarctic Division, the Nature

Conservation Agency, and the National Botanical Gardens, and extends cover under the Act to volunteers assisting the Department of the Environment and Heritage (excluding the Bureau of Meteorology) or assisting the Director

of National Parks.

Workplace Relations Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)

Statutory Rules 2000 No.258

Workplace Relations Act 1996

Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Extend the period of operation of

subregulation 30BD(1), requiring payment of a lodgement fee for

applications in respect of termination of employment, to 31 December 2003.

### DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE

Declaration under subsection 9(1) of the Wildlife Protection (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Act 1982

Wildlife Protection (Regulation of Exports and Imports) Act 1982

Made 28/09/2000

Tabled 05/10/2000 S 05/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends Schedule 4 to the Act by

specifying various exemptions from the

export controls of the Act.

### DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

#### **Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2000/08**

### Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 27/07/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Determines the rates of salary and

allowances to be paid to certain fulltime and part-time holders of public

office.

#### **Remuneration Tribunal Determination 2000/10**

#### Remuneration Tribunal Act 1973

Made 27/07/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Determines the rates of salary and

allowances to be paid to certain fulltime holders of public office.

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE

### Committee Amendment Principles 2000 (No.1)

### **Information Amendment Principles 2000 (No.1)**

### Aged Care Act 1997

Made

31/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Provide for the appointment and

> function of the Commissioner for Complaints, and make related

amendments.

### Aged Care Act 1997

28/08/2000 Made

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Makes amendments to reflect the

> change of Department name to the Department of Family and Community Services, and to allow the Department of Health and Aged Care to release protected information to the

accreditation body.

### Determination No. PIB22/2000 under paragraph (bj) of Schedule 1 of the National Health Act 1953

#### National Health Act 1953

Made 19/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Substitutes a new Schedule 4 dealing

with benefits payable for overnight accommodation to Nursing Home Type

Patients in private hospitals.

## Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2000

Statutory Rules 2000 No.267

Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

27/09/2000 Made

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

Prescribe fees that will be payable for **Summary** 

processing applications for licences to manufacture blood and blood components and for certifying that premises used for this manufacture

meet with acceptable good manufacturing practices.

#### Extra Service Amendment Principles 2000 (No.1)

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made 27/06/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

Provide for the variation of an extra **Summary** 

> service agreement without seeking the consent of the care recipient, and for the imposition of an additional charge to that set out in the conditions of grant of extra service status, in order to collect GST on items which are subject

to GST.

### Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.3) Statutory Rules 2000 No.266

### Therapeutic Goods (Charges) Act 1989

Made 27/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Prescribe an annual charge for

maintaining licenses required to be taken out by manufacturers of blood

and blood components.

## Therapeutic Goods Order No.66 under s.10 of the *Therapeutic Goods Act 1989*

#### Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 23/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies minimum requirements for

quality and safety of fresh blood and

blood components supplied in

Australia.

## User Rights Amendment Principles 2000 (No.2)

#### Aged Care Act 1997

Made 27/06/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Define the maximum permissible

interest rate that providers are permitted to charge residents as the annualised General Interest Charge (as defined in the *Taxation Laws Amendment Act* (No.3) 1999 section 8AAD(1)), minus four percentage points, replacing the previous reference to the Treasury Note

Yield Rate.

### DEPARTMENT OF IMMIGRATION AND MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS

Migration Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.5) Statutory Rules 2000 No.259

Migration Act 1958 Migration Reform Act 1992

Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Make a number of amendments

relating, in particular, to visa application requirements and visa

conditions.

### DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESOURCES

Australian Sports Drug Agency Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2) Statutory Rules 2000 No.253

(Scheme B) Orders 2000 under s.17G of the Australian Sports Drug Agency Act 1990

**Australian Sports Drug Agency Drug Testing** 

Australian Sports Drug Agency Act 1990

Australian Sports Drug Agency Act 1990

Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

Made 13/09/2000 Tabled 04/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Provide that the Australian Sports Drug

Agency may issue Orders which set out a drug testing scheme to be known as Scheme B which will specify the procedure for taking samples of blood from sports competitors and testing them for prohibited drugs and doping methods.

**Summary** Specify details of, and procedures to be

followed under, the Scheme B Orders which enable the collection and testing of blood samples from competitors.

inculous

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition (Temporary Exemptions) Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.260

Australian Sports Drug Agency Drug Testing (Scheme A) Amendment Orders 2000 (No.3) under s.17G of the *Australian Sports Drug Agency Act* 1990

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997

Act Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

Australian Sports Drug Agency Act 1990

Made 13/09/2000

Tabled 04/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Extend the temporary exemption from

the mutual recognition principle, as allowed by the *Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition Act 1997*, for section 15 (to the extent that it deals with items other than firearms) and section 15A of the *South Australian Summary Offences Act 1953* until 22 September 2001.

**Summary** Amend the Principal Orders by

including cross-references to the Scheme B Orders, moving provisions common to both schemes to the Regulations, and making other

corrections.

### DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

(Although under the Administrative Arrangements Order the *Public Service Act 1922* is administered by the Prime Minister, some Determinations under the Act are made by officers of other agencies under subdelegation authorised by the Act. Any such Determinations are noted by an asterisk.)

Recognition of Representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander Body 2000 (No.12) made under subsection 203AD(1) of the *Native Title Act 1993* 

#### Native Title Act 1993

Made 22/09/2000

Tabled 04/10/2000 S 04/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Recognises the Gurang Land Council

Aboriginal Corporation as the

representative Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander body for a specified area of

Central Queensland.

#### DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Airports Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2) Statutory Rules 2000 No.269

Airports Act 1996

Made 27/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Redefine the boundaries of the

Moorabbin Airport (Victoria) to provide for the transfer of land to the City of Kingston for a slip lane.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.7) 2000 under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Provides that all of the 50 hours flight

time required for the issue of a Grade Three instructor rating can be received with a Grade One flight instructor.

Amendment 30 of the National Capital Plan under s.21 of the Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988

Australian Capital Territory (Planning and Land Management) Act 1988

Made 29/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends the National Capital Plan to

permit a broader range of land uses at the Canberra Airport, to remove existing requirements for aircraft noise and protected airspace which are now covered by Commonwealth law; and to properly reflect the boundaries of the Crown lease at the Airport site. Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.11) 2000 under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Updates and clarifies the requirements

of Civil Aviation Order 20.18 regarding

minimum equipment lists,

serviceability requirements for aircraft

instruments and permissible unserviceability schedules.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.13) 2000 under the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 18/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Amends Civil Aviation Order 20.18 by

permitting charter aircraft operating under the Visual Flight Rules to take off if the instruments required to be fitted under subsection 3 of Civil Aviation Order 2.18 are serviceable.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.14) 2000 under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Stipulates an alternative method of

calculating the lateral expansion of the

take-off area of an aeroplane.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105

Airworthiness Directive AD/ECUREUIL/65 Amdt

1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 14/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

**Civil Aviation Amendment Regulations 2000** 

(No.6)

Statutory Rules 2000 No.261

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specify training and qualification

requirements for pilots who operate aircraft fitted with the Airborne Collision Avoidance System, and make

other related amendments.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/PA-42/25

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/88

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/127

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 13/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Made 07/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA226/89

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 21/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/19 Amdt 1

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/LYC/105

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 06/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S

03/10/2000 HR

Made 14/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S

03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/20

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SEATS/17

#### Civil Aviation Act 1988

101 1900

Made 05/09/2000 Tabled 03/10/2000

03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

de 25/08/2000 oled 03/10/2000 S

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/UH-1/15

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 07/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Exemption No. CASA EX41/2000 under subregulation 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 11/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Exempts the aircraft VH-AUG from

compliance with directions issued under subregulation 235(1) in relation to re-weighing of the aircraft. The exemption ceases to have effect on 30

September 2000.

#### Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/CF6/43

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/08/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

Exemption No. CASA EX44/2000 under subregulation 235(11) of the *Civil Aviation Regulations* 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 25/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Exempts aircraft VH-ARJ from

compliance with directions issued under subregulation 235(1) in relation to re-weighing the aircraft. The exemption ceases to have effect on 31

October 2000.

Marine Orders, Part 6 – Marine Radio Qualifications Marine Order No.5 of 2000

Navigation Act 1912

Made 14/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Introduces Marine Order Part 6, Issue 5

which amends provisions relating to marine radio qualifications.

## Instrument No. CASA 382/00 under subregulation 235(11) of the Civil Aviation Regulations 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 19/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Directs that aircraft VH-VGB may

carry life jackets without whistles fitted in accordance with paragraph 3.2 of section 103.13 of the Civil Aviation Orders. The direction ceases to have

effect on 21 October 2000.

## Instrument No. CASA 388/00 under regulation 152 of the *Civil Aviation Regulations 1988*

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 20/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Makes new specifications for

authorised parachute descents by members of the Australian Parachute

Federation.

#### DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.5) Statutory Rules 2000 No.268

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 27/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specify the requirements for

individuals to be members of a GST

group.

Currency (Royal Australian Mint) Determination 2000 (No.6) under subsection 13A(1) of the *Currency Act 1965* 

Currency Act 1965

Made 07/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies the design and characteristics

of several \$1 copper, aluminium and nickel uncirculated coins which will be issued during the Olympic Games.

A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) (Exempt Taxes, Fees and Charges) Determination 2000 (No.2)

2A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999

Made 27/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies the taxes, fees and charges

that are excluded from the scope of the

GST.

Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.6) Statutory Rules 2000 No.262

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936

Made 08/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Provide a closing date for which certain

duty by Australian Defence Force (ADF) personnel is no longer

considered an eligible duty, and brings forward the date for which duty by certain ADF personnel is considered

eligible duty.

**Currency (Perth Mint) Determination 2000 (No.3) under subsection 13A(1) of the** *Currency Act 1965* 

Currency Act 1965

Made 07/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies the design and characteristics

of a series of silver proof coins with the following denominations: 50 cent, \$1, \$2, \$10, and \$30, to mark the Lunar

Year of the Snake.

#### **DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS**

**Revocation and Determination of Statement of** Principles under s.196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.21 of 2000

Principles under s.196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.24 of 2000

Revocation and Determination of Statement of

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

27/09/2000 Made

27/09/2000 Made Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR Tabled

03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

Sets out a Statement of Principles **Summary** 

concerning goitre.

Sets out a Statement of Principles Summary

concerning malignant neoplasm of the

bladder.

**Revocation and Determination of Statement of** Principles under s.196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.22 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 27/09/2000

03/10/2000 HR Tabled 03/10/2000 S

**Summary** Sets out a Statement of Principles

concerning goitre.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s.196B(2) of the *Veterans*' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.25 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 27/09/2000

03/10/2000 S Tabled 03/10/2000 HR

Sets out a Statement of Principles Summary

**Revocation and Determination of Statement of** 

Principles under s.196B(3) of the Veterans'

concerning Hodgkin's disease.

**Revocation and Determination of Statement of** Principles under s.196B(2) of the *Veterans*' Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.23 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 27/09/2000

03/10/2000 S Tabled

27/09/2000 03/10/2000 HR Made

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

Sets out a Statement of Principles **Summary** 

concerning malignant neoplasm of the

bladder.

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.26 of 2000

Summary

Sets out a Statement of Principles

concerning Hodgkin's disease.

## Veterans' Entitlements Treatment (Gulf War Health Study) Determination 2000

#### Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 04/09/2000

Tabled 03/10/2000 S 03/10/2000 HR

**Summary** Grants eligibility for specified

treatment to a veteran who participates in the Gulf War Health Study, with the consequence that the Commonwealth can meet the cost of that treatment.